

Landels School Site Council

February 2, 2017

3:30-4:30pm

Present: Steve Chesley, Klancey Haley, Barbara Dolan, Liz Parry, Miranda Hasselman, Dawn Burgess, Jamie Saxena, Beate Klein

Introduction of members

Construction update of Landels

- Phasing maps are in front of the office in the windows
- What it will look like and dates to what we know so far

Phase 1 (June 17,2016-July 2018): Relocate portable classrooms & library. Begin construction on new MUR.

10 portables will be on the blacktop . Steve isn't sure if that number will stay at 10 or not. Classrooms are main priority, but we need space for our other programs. (Intervention, computer lab,etc) 6,288 square feet for new MUR

Phase 2 (June 2016- August 2018) : Modernize existing administration and classroom buildings. Example: refreshing tile work. There will be a teaching wall, flat screen presentation wall with speakers built in. This will include the admin office, the interior walls will stay the same. The staff lounge will be pushed out and additional conference rooms will be added in. We will be able to open up more classroom space in rooms 1 & 2, which kindergarten will be moved into.

Phase 3: (June 2018-December 2018): They will push out the walls for MUR to add in square footage.

Library & SDC classrooms will be located there. The library will be standard size.

Living classroom gardens will need to go and those will be relocated to another area within the school.

School site action steps update:

Math: This is year 2 of Eureka math. The goal was to continue training, vocabulary with students and pacing of each lesson. Teachers have been given more planning time this year, which has been nice for each grade level to communicate with each others. Teachers agree that lessons this school year are going quicker & more efficient than the first year.

Teachers have been working with blended learning in the classroom for better differentiation and reach the students in a different way.

Eureka math parent support "homework help" is online and can be accessed on our website under parent support tab.

Future items:

- **Report cards:** On the report cards, why was E taken off the report cards when it was changed? (district was in charge of that)
- **Library:**Books at our school library: students feel they don't have access to good books within our school library.
- **Parking:** Parking lot: Drop off & pick up issues. Construction will make it more challenging as well.
- Review district LCAP and strategic planning (Combine SSC & ELAC)- Possible joint meeting. Steve will communicate with parents on date and location of this meeting.

Next meeting: Thursday, March 2nd @ 3:30-4:30pm-Room 26